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From: DFO Joginder Nagar

Subject: Diversion of 4.9069 Ha. of forest la
Ltd. LTD., 1-41, DFL, Industrial area,
the construction o
jurisdiction of Joginde
(Online Proposal No. F

Reference:  Online proposal N

Memo;

No. RK/FCA/__ 2 8 T2~

Forest Department, Himachal pradesh

Dated J/Nagar, the/ 7 = Z.—j.g)/”k

Kindly refer to EDS raised by
No. 8B/HP/01/15/2021/FC dated 28.12.2023. The po

as under :

£5.00 MW Thaltukhod-I stage-l, SHE
r Nagar Forest Division,
P/HP/HYD/25572/2017)

o. - FP/HP/HYD/25572/2017 reply received on 0

To: CCF Mandi

CLIFF FINVEST PRIVATE
Haryana-121003, for

p, within the

Distt. Mandi, Himachal Pradesh.

nd in favour of M/s
Phase-l, Faridabad,

8.06.2023

Su_g AERed (@) vide letter/file
int wise reply to the EDS is submitted

S/No.

Observations

1.

In reference to the observation-2
(i), Reply Not Accepted, State
Govt. has submitted the Muck
Management plan instead of
Reclamation plan. Therefore, State
Govt. may upload the detailed
reclamation plan with the financial
outlay for respective protection
measures. Same may be duly
authenticated by DFO concerned.

Reply

Reclamation plan duly authenticated has been
uploaded by user agency after getting the
same authenticated by undersigned/DFO.

In reference to the observation-8,
Reply Not Accepted, The Geo-
referenced map has been provided;
however, same is mnot duly
authenticated by DFO concerned.
Therefore, Geo-referenced map
duly authenticated by DFO
concerned may be
provided/uploaded.

The Geo-referenced map duly authenticated
from undersigned/DFO has been uploaded by
user agency.

In reference to the observation-
10, Reply Not Accepted, State
Govt. may provide the complete
list/details of
approved/existing/proposed project
in the Nallab/River/Tributary.
Same shall be duly authenticated
by competent authority.

The complete list/details of
approved/existing/proposal project in the
Nallah/River/Tributary duly authenticated by
competent authority has been uploaded by
user agency.

In reference to the observation-
12, Reply Not Accepted, As per
DSS analysis, the proposed
diversion area (DA) is 4.9069 ha
however software calculated area

T}le r.evised KML file as per proposed
diversion area has been uploaded by user
agency. '

is 5.92 ha. Therefore, State Govt.




[\/
$zg Teview and revised KML file
e
In reference to the observation- |In _ pursuance to  the  corresponding
13, Reply Not Accepted, As per | observation the area of CA land changed and
DSS analysis, 01 ha. area falls in | revised KML, Land suitability Certificate,
Very Dense Forest (VDF) and 03 | Geo Reference Location qu and. Toposheet
ha falls in Moderately Dense | Map of the same uploaded in Pariveh Part-II
Forest (MDF) category out of | at relevant columns.

proposed CA area of 10 ha.
Therefore, same may be reviewed
and rectified/replaced with the
other CA area with density less
than 0.4.

o
Encl: As above. | \ %M
Divisionat-Forest Offéer,
J/Nagar ForestI/Di/vilsion
Joginder Naga .&D}stts{l nc}zl)—l(PZ




